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From: Kellum, Ken </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RECASNTS/CN=KEN4032>
To: Mann, Sheila
CC:

Date: 10/19/2010 11:31:44 AM

Subject: 7RE: foreclosures

]

They are scheduled there today.

Ken Kelluw

From: Mann, Sheila

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:31 PM
To: Kellum, Ken

Subject: RE: foreclosures

By this do you mean there is a docket, but who know who will show up? Or is that just the courtroom they are
usually scheduled in so there might be some going on? I have a reporter asking, that's why I am asking.
Thanks.

From: Kellum, Ken

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:29 PM
To: Mann, Sheila

Subject: RE: foreclosures

May be some in 5-E.

Kenw Kellum

From: Mann, Sheila

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:19 PM
To: Rose, Penelope; Kellum, Ken

Subject: foreclosures

Are there any foreclosure hearings going on today?

20TH CIR 03112
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From: Carlin, John S. </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RERIPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>
To: McHugh, Michael
CC: Poulston, Lisa
Date: 11/4/2009 4:22:26 PM
Subject: 7FW: HPRP Program

Did | speak with you about meeting with this gentleman? If not, would you be willing to have Lisa call him tomorrow and schedule an
appointment. He wants to speak with a judge about housing opportunities for defendants in foreclosure cases. We can speak more
about this if you want. Thanks.

From: Atkins, Joanne

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:17 PM
To: Carlin, John S.

Subject: FW: HPRP Program

Do you want to meet with Adam Smith?

From: Smith, Adam [mailto:ASmith@leegov.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:16 PM
To: Atkins, Joanne

Subject: HPRP Program

Joanne,

| am just inquiring to see if you had met with Judge Carlin yet and when a good time to talk to him about the Homeless Prevention and
Rapid Re-Housing Program would be? Thank you for your time.

Adawme Swmith, M.A-

Human Services Coordinator

Lee County Department of Human Services
2440 Thompson Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Telephone: (239) 533-7981

Fax: (239) 533-7976

E-mail: ASmith@leegov.com

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain confidential or privileged information that is intended solely for individual to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and then delete this e-mail immediately. Florida has a
very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and Officials regarding County business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.

20TH CIR 03113
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From: Embury, Jon </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEMBURY>

To: Davis, Dana
Cubbedge, Dana

CC: Richards, George
Shenko, Jim

Date: 12/8/2009 2:58:42 PM
Subject: Changes needed to JACS rules

We need to update the below information that appears on the internet under general rules. This seems to be
causing some confusion. Any suggestions on some language changes for the below rule? Also in speaking with
a local attorney who handles foreclosures, there has been some confusion in what should be handled by Judge
Richards (in person) and what can be handled by Judge Shenko (telephone or in person). We may need to add
specific language to both JACS calendars. Maybe something along the line of “all Motions for summary
judgment foreclosures, motions for final default judgment and entry of default will be heard by Judge Richards
in Person only.....”

I need your help with these issues.

Thanks

Jon

MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE RULES:

If an attorney does not plan to attend a mortgage foreclosure hearing seeking a Final Judgment in person, the attorney must
submit a proposed Final Judgment (to be held with the file, not filed) directly to the Clerk of the Court, to be received at
least 15 days in advance of the hearing, with copies to be sent concurrently to all parties/counsel of record. A cover letter
referencing the case style, case humber, and the date and time of the upcoming hearing in addition to a courtesy copy of the
original hearing notice for the hearing should accompany the proposed Final Judgment. A proposed Final Judgment should
include any requisite calculations (example: days X per diem interest rate = total interest) and list each
claimed element of damages separately, all of which much be substantiated by record evidence. Similarly, the Clerk of Court
conducts foreclosure sales online, therefore, any such proposed Final Judgment should include language directing the Clerk
of Court as follows: “The Clerk of Court shall sell the property at public sale to the highest bidder for cash, except as set

forth hereinafter, on , 20__ at 11:00 a.m. at www.charlotte.realforeclose.com in accordance with
Chapter 45, Florida Statutes.” Please do not include a set sales time frame, the Court will designate the sales time frame as
applicable.

20THCIR 03114
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From: Starnes, Hugh E </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HES2257>
To: Davis, Dana
CC:
Date: 2/18/2009 9:28:20 AM
Subject: 7RE: Friday's Foreclosure Hearings

Yes, so long as they stay beyond the rail, and don’t interfere with the decorum of the proceedings.

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:53 AM
To: Kellum, Ken; Starnes, Hugh E; 'Hugh Starnes'
Subject: FW: Friday's Foreclosure Hearings

Is this okay???

From: Laura Bennett [mailto:Ibennett@]leeclerk.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:05 AM

To: Davis, Dana

Subject: Friday's Foreclosure Hearings

Dana,

Fox-4 is doing a story on foreclosures and would like to get some video of the hearings on Friday, February 20th. We
wanted to make sure it wouldn’t be a problem if they brought a camera into the courtroom on Friday for a few minutes
to record.

Thank you.

Laura Bennett
Executive Assistant

Administration Dept. 20TH CIR 03115
11_29 2010
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Lee County Clerk of Courts
(239)533-2544

Ibennett@leeclerk.org

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials
regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. {Token}

20TH CIR 03116
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>

To: Harkey, Sandra D
CC:
Date: 2/22/2010 2:19:42 PM
Subject: 7Re: NBC Reporter & Ken's question

I talked to ken. Stuck intraffic, on my way

20th Circuit - Integrity, Fairness, Service

Harkey, Sandra D wrote:

Hi Rick,

Ken would like to speak with you. He has a reporter from NBC who is very persistent, asking questions regarding
Mediation & Foreclosure and he would like to know how to field the call. Bruce bounced the call back to Ken. Ken was
unable to contact Sheila. Lisa is currently in a meeting.

357-4368 or 533-1721.

Thank you.

Sandy

Respectfully,

Sandy Harkey

Administrative Assistant I11
Administrative Office of the Courts

Twentieth Judicial Circuit

(239) 533-1712 20TH CIR 03117

11_19 2010
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Fax: (239) 533-1701

Sharkey@ca.cjis20.org

Our mission is to provide professional services to support the judiciary in their efforts to protect rights and liberties,
uphold and interpret the law, and provide for the peaceful resolution of disputes.

20TH CIR 03118

11_19 2010
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From: Kiesel, Lisa </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LKIESEL >
To: Harkey, Sandra D
Mann, Sheila
CC:
Date: 2/22/2010 2:50:04 PM

Subject: 7RE: NBC Reporter & Ken's question

All taken care of for now....

Lisa Kiesel, Chief Deputy Court Administrator
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

Administrative Office of the Courts

1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Office (239) 533-1711

Fax (239) 533-1701

Our mission is to provide professional services to support the judiciary in their efforts to protect rights and liberties,
uphold and interpret the law, and provide for the peaceful resolution of disputes.

From: Harkey, Sandra D

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Kiesel, Lisa; Mann, Sheila

Subject: FW: NBC Reporter & Ken's question
Importance: High

Hi Lisa and Sheila,

Would either of you be able to help Ken? He just received another call from the same reporter and needs some help.

Thank you,

Sandy

20TH CIR 03119

11_19 2010
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Respectfully, Page 2
Sandy Harkey

Administrative Assistant I11

Administrative Office of the Courts

Twentieth Judicial Circuit

(239) 533-1712

Fax: (239) 533-1701

Sharkey(@ca.cjis20.org

Our mission is to provide professional services to support the judiciary in their efforts to protect rights and liberties,
uphold and interpret the law, and provide for the peaceful resolution of disputes.

From: Harkey, Sandra D

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 1:48 PM
To: Callanan, Richard

Subject: NBC Reporter & Ken's question
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

20TH CIR 03120

11_19 2010
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Sandy Page 3
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

20TH CIR 03121

11_19 2010
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From: Carlin, John S. </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RERIPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>
To: Davis, Dana
CC:
Date: 2/23/2009 10:30:28 AM
Subject:

Can you check with Judge Starnes to see if he could cover foreclosure hearings on Thursday, Feb. 26?7 We have a total of about 350
cases divided between the morning and afternoon dockets. He did a great job with ABC, CNN and Fox last week and Court TV and
Inside Edition may be here on Thursday which is why | am hoping that he can cover these on Thursday. Please let me know. Thank
you, Dana.

Judge Carlin

20TH CIR 03122

11_30_2010
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From: Davis, Dana </O=SA020/0U=CACIJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DDAVIS>
iz R Court 2420
CC:
Date: 3/19/2009 8:56:00 AM
Subject: 7FW: Judges Schoonover and Thompson

From: Kellum, Ken

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 9:18 AM
To: Davis, Dana

Subject: Judges Schoonover and Thompson

Dana,

I need for you to use your charm on your judges. Notice that they are yours now. CNN will be here tomorrow to tape
foreclosure hearings. I believe Schoonover is the judge tomorrow. They want to put two cameras in the courtroom.
Ask him, I know his answer and I have no problem with that but we have to at least ask the question. At the very least
I would like to prevail upon him to let them put one camera in the courtroom. No BOOM Microphone this time. They
may want to place a couple of wireless microphones in the courtroom but they will be very unobtrusive.

CNBC wants to come next Friday March 27. I know they want to interview the judge, I believe Thompson is doing
foreclosures on that day. They are going to email me with their plans.

Ken Kellum

20TH CIR 03123

11_29 2010
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From: Cary. G. Keith </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RECIBIENTS/CN=GKC2460>
To: Ederr, Suzanne
CC: Carlin, John S.
Pivacek, Cynthia

Kyle, Keith
Sloan, James D

Lundy, Jack
Greider, Christine
Callanan, Richard

McHugh, Michael

Cary, G. Keith
Date: 4/16/2010 12:43:12 PM

Subject: Forclosure-Request for AO

Suzanne

Would you please review the attached letter and prepare for me a letter in response, even if it just says we are reviewing your
request.

Then take a look at the proposal and let us know what you think.

Thanks

G. Keith Cary

Chief Judge - Twentieth Judicial Circuit

Lee, Collier, Charlotte, Hendry and Glades Counties
1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901

239

20TH CIR 03124

12_2 2010
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Office:

WS East Tamiami Trail
Naples, Florida 34112
Tel: (239) 775-4555

Robin Sobo Moselle

Chairperson

Donald R. Walters

Vice Chairperson

li)

Jay Kim SERVICE OF COLLIER COUNTY Fax: (239) 775-3887

Secretary

Arlene Ravalo-Jao 3 1402 W. New Market Road

Treasurer Immokalee, Florida 34142

Anthony J. Karrat Tel: (239) 657.7442

Executive Director . Fax: (239) 6577737
April 13, 2010

RECEIVED

The Honorable G. Keith Cary AR 10 500
Chief Judge, Twentieth Judicial Circuit i
Lee Justice Center

1700 Monroe Street JUDGE CARY

Fort Myers, Florida 33901

Re: Writs of Possession in Residential Mortgage Foreclosure cases
Dear Judge Cary:

| would like to share with you a copy of the Administrative Order signed by Chief
Judge J. David Walsh of the Seventh Judicial Circuit. Out of concern for
violations of the Federal Protecting Tenants in Foreclosure Act, Chief Judge
Walsh has ordered that:

“effective April 1, 2010, persons filing for Writs of Possession in residential
mortgage foreclosure proceedings in the counties of the Seventh Judicial
Circuit must include the following certification in said motions:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that there are no tenants in possession of the subject
property, or, if there are, that such tenants have been provided with
requisite notice pursuant to the Federal Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure
Act, and this motion does not seek an order that violates any tenant’s right
to continued occupancy under the Act.”

This administrative order may not protect every tenant in a foreclosed home, but
it will puts the mortgagors on notice that the courts have the power and the
intention to give tenants the 90 days of protection envisioned by the Federal
Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act. Keep in mind that the FPTFA only
protects bona-fide tenants who have been paying their rents.

As a Legal Aid Service attorney, | have met with many tenants, who are hard-
working men and women. Families who are living month to month, working hard
to provide the best that they can for their children in a tough economy. These
working families have paid their rent religiously and never expected to be evicted.

Perhaps the saddest victims are the single working mothers. A typical single
mother who is a tenant in a foreclosed residential property gets home from work

" Un;‘EdAwaY A Division of Legal Aid Service of Broward County, Inc.
ember Agency A Florida Not For Profit Corporation
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in the afternoon and finds a 48-hour Writ of Possession notice posted on her
door. At this time of day, she cannot call the courts or a lawyer, as it is past
normal business hours. The first 24 hours are already gone by the next morning.

The next morning, this single working Mom takes time off from work, and she
calls the Sheriff's office. The deputy tells her that they are only following the
court's orders, and that only the judge can stop the eviction. Now she calls or
visits the offices of the clerk of the court, and she is told that she has been
served with a court order and that only a judge can set it aside. She calls a
lawyer and she is told he needs a retainer in order to prepare and file an
emergency motion at the last minute.

The day is over, and the last 24 hours are gone. Now this working mother has to
spend all night packing her belongings to the best of her ability so that she can
go to a homeless shelter with her kids. The foreclosed landlord kept her current
month’s rent, and her security deposit, and her last month’s rent. This single
working mother is out several thousand dollars, and her family is homeless, and
yet she did nothing wrong. She is only guilty of paying her rent on time to her
lawful landlord.

Please review and consider entering an Administrative Order like the one entered
in the Seventh Judicial Circuit. Please protect the working citizens of Lee, Collier,
Charlotte, Hendry, and Glades counties from having to endure a 48 hour
foreclosure eviction in spite of being lawful tenants who pay their rents.

Thank you for youyr! consideration.

{

CC:

The Honorable John S. Carlin, Circuit Administrative Judge, Lee County

The Honorable Cynthia A. Ellis, Circuit Administrative Judge, Collier County
The Honorable Keith R. Kyle, Circuit Administrative Judge, Charlotte County
James D. Sloan, Administrative Judge, Hendry County

Jack Lundy, Administrative Judge, Glades County

Maureen T. Kelleher, Esq., Managing Attorney, Legal Aid Service of Collier
County ‘
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FLORIDA, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR FLAGLER, PUTNAM, ST. JOHNS AND VOLUSIA COUNTIES

RE: WRITS OF POSSESSION IN RESIDENTIAL ‘ REF: CV-2010-016-SC
MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE CASES (Rescinds CV-2002-016-VL)

WHEREAS, the Federal Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act (Pubhc Law 111-22, Division A, Title
VII) became law on May 20, 2009, and

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the undersigned that some méy not be aware of the
provisions of the Act;

NOW THEREFORE, I, J. DAVID WALSH, Chief Judge of the Seventh Judicial Circuit, hereby
order that effective April 1, 2010, persons filing motions for Writs of Possession in residential mortgage
foreclosure proceedings in the counties of the Seventh Judicial Circuit of Florida must include the followmg
certification in said motions:

» T HEREBY CERTIFY that there are no tenants in possession of the subject property, or,
if there are, that such tenants have been provided with requisite notice pursuant to the
Federal Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act, and this motion does not seek an order
that violates any tenant’s right to continued occupancy under the Act.

TO BE RECORDED in Flagler, Putnam, St. Johns & Volusia counties.

DONE AND ORDERED in Daytona Beach, Volusia County, Florida this "1/(" day of March 2010.

O\
J. DAVID WALSH
CHIBF JUDGE

cc: Judges (Civil)
Court Administration
Clerks of Court
County Bar Associations
Legal Aid providers
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From: Carlin, John S, </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=R ERPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>
To: 'Richardcallanan’
Mann, Sheila

Cary, G. Keith
Aloia, Nancy K

McHugh, Michael
Pivacek, Cynthia
Middlebrook, Mark

Kyle, Keith

Embury, Jon
CC:

Date: 5/12/2010 1:15:34 PM

Subject: 7RE: Draft press release for review and edit before posting on website

The press release looks great. It might be nice to have some quotes from judges (Cary, McHugh, Pivacek and/or Kyle)
and managers (Aloia, Middlebrook, Mann and/or Embury) regarding the program. Everybody has worked cooperatively
on this circuit project for the benefit of the civil stakeholders. Congratulations to all on a great job!

From: Richardcallanan [mailto:richardcallanan@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:50 PM

To: Mann, Sheila; Cary, G. Keith; Aloia, Nancy K; McHugh, Michael; Carlin, John S.; Pivacek, Cynthia; Middlebrook,
Mark; Kyle, Keith; Embury, Jon

Subject: Draft press release for review and edit before posting on website

For release and posting on court website
20th Circuit Judges and Bar Plan Launch of new Civil caseflow management and Delay Reduction Program

In the 20th Circuit, a new civil justice backlog reduction effort is underway. Civil judges, Bar association leaders, court
managers and Clerk staff from across the circuit met at Edison State College in January 2010 to look at ways to find
creative approaches to address growing volume and delay in civil cases caused by the recent economic downturn. A
national consultant, Dr Barry Mahoney from the Justice Management Institute in Denver, was brought in by the Chief
Judge Keith Cary, to facilitate the program.

The results of that symposium are having immediate impact. Lawyers, court staff and judges discussed national models
and new ideas to reduce delay and assist judges in dealing with the mountainous number of economic related cases filed
over the past three years the circuit. Local Civil case management stakeholder groups were formed In Collier, Charlotte
and Lee counties that included the Bar leaders and judges. The plans they have formulated are now being implemented
circuit wide and those efforts are already showing success.

Since January, Collier and Lee counties began setting older cases for review before Magistrates and Case Managers
assigned to help judges battle the backlog. Charlotte county is also planning similar backlog reduction efforts. Case
managers and Magistrates are digging through the more than 40,000 civil and foreclosure cases that are clogging the
system and setting them for case management conferences or hearings designed to resolve pretrial problems and move
them to trial,mediation or swift resolution.

On July 1, 2010 the circuit will launch a full civil differentiated case management and backR@TiddDR @3 pRB:ram. The

11_30_2010



This SFETRAPPlSE'TS the fate et MR to support the backlogagegram and the state Trial Court Budget Commission not
only approved the circuit request, but sought funding for similar Civil and Foreclosure Backlog reduction programs
statewide. The Florida legislature approved the program and provided $5.9 million funding for a statewide civil backlog
reduction and economic recovery program. The 20th Circuit will receive $425,000 on July 1st to launch the program
which will provide Magistrates, Case managers and 300 days of help from senior, retired judges to implement the
program.

The goals are ambitious and seek to reduce cases backlogged over 18 months by 50% in one year. Some of the key
strategies of the program are:

-- Magistrates and Senior judges will be added on July 1st to assist the efforts already underway in Collier and Lee
Counties

-- Older Backlogged civil cases will be set for conference before Magistrates and senior judges to resolve pretrial delay
issues;

--New case management DCM tracks will differentiate between complex, standard, expedited and Foreclosure cases
with new screening, time goals and procedures set for each track depending on individual case needs for all cases filed
beginning on October 1, 2010;

-- Foreclosure cases will be set for expedited default dockets

Before senior judges or referred immediately to managed mediation programs;

-- New circuit wide standardized orders, forms and procedures to establish early case management plans will be
implemented;

-- Judges and case managers will receive improved management reports in cooperation with the Clerks to better track
caseload;

The 20th Circuit Civil backlog and delay reduction program is a large undertaking, but court officials are optimistic since
the program was developed by and has great support from the Bar leaders and local judges who crafted the new
approaches. Additional information on the program can be found on the courts website at www. Ca.cjis20.org.

Richard Callanan

Trial Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Www.Ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 03129

11_30_2010
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From: Ederr, Suzanne </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RFR¥PIENTS/CN=SUZANNE2566>
To: Carlin, John S.
CC:
Date: 5/3/2010 1:38:04 PM
Subject: 7RE: Chief Judge 038 - Legal Aid - Foreclosure

OK, I will go ahead and shoot it off to Judge Cary. Thank you!

From: Carlin, John S.

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Ederr, Suzanne

Subject: RE: Chief Judge 038 - Legal Aid - Foreclosure

Looks great.............. thanks!

From: Ederr, Suzanne

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 1:21 PM

To: Carlin, John S.

Subject: Chief Judge 038 - Legal Aid - Foreclosure
Judge Carlin:

Below is a proposed draft of a response to the Legal Aid attorney’s request for an AO. Before I forward it to Judge Cary,
I wanted you to review and let me know if you agree with this approach and tone.

Thank you,
Suzanne

<< File: Chief Judge 038 - Legal Aid - Foreclosure.docx >>

20TH CIR 03130
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER¥IPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Carlin, John S.
CC: Atkins, Joanne
Mann, Sheila
Date: 7/8/2010 9:43:40 AM

Subject: Foreclosure Mediation/Backlog - Press Inquiries

Judge

I called just to update you on the fact that NBC-2 news called to do a story on the Foreclosure mediation. They called
Sheila and wanted an “on-camera” with the Chief Judge. I have asked Sheila to handle it and she has very positive
slant/talking points and a “brilliant” quote from Chief Judge that we put in the press release.

No need to call back, just wanted to give you a heads up!

Rick

20TH CIR 03131

11_30_2010
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From: Steinbeck, Margaret </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CREIR ECIPIENTS/CN=MSTEINBECK>

To: Cary, G. Keith
Carlin, John S.

Callanan, Richard

CC:
Date: 9/14/2010 7:58:34 AM
Subject: 7FW: Scanned article

FYI. Don’t know if you already saw this article from NY Times regarding Florida foreclosures, but thought you might be
interested.

From: Clay, Jackie

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:22 AM
To: Steinbeck, Margaret

Subject: Scanned article

Jackie Clay

Judicial Assistant to the
Honorable Margaret O. Steinbeck
Office 239-533-9162

Fax~ 239-485-2705
jclay(@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 03132

11_30_2010
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MULLIGAN

September 4, 2010

Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a
Foreclosure Mess

By GRETCHEN MORGENSON and GERALDINE FABRIKANT
TEN days from now, a four-bedroom house on a cul-de-sac in Middleburg, Fla., is scheduled
to be auctioned off at the Clay County courthouse, 25 miles south of Jacksonville.

A judge who recently took over their foreclosure case has ordered Rodney Waters; his
fiancée, Terri Reese; and their four children to leave the home they bought in 2006.

Mr. Waters, a supervisor at a local packaging company and the family’s sole breadwinner,
fell behind on his mortgage two years ago after his property taxes jumped unexpectedly. He
now owes $264,000 on the house; a similar home down the street sold for $138,500 in
February.

The predicament of the Waters-Reese family is common in Florida today. The state routinely
sets new records for foreclosures — in the second quarter, 20.13 percent of its mortgages
were delinquent or in foreclosure, a national high, according to the Mortgage Bankers
Association. And with housing prices still in a free fall, almost half of all borrowers in Florida
owe more on their mortgages than their properties are worth, says CoreLogic, a data firm.

Page 2

While the Waters-Reese case may not be unusual in Florida, the coming auction of the home
is still notable: it will be a result of the Florida Legislature’s new effort to cut the number of
foreclosures inching their way through the state’s courts. Earlier this year, Florida
earmarked $9.6 million to set up foreclosures-only courts across the state, staffed by retired
judges. The goal of the program, which began in July, is to reduce the foreclosures backlog
by 62 percent within a year.

No one disputes that foreclosures dominate Florida’s dockets and that something needs to
be done to streamline a complex and emotionally wrenching process. But lawyers
representing troubled borrowers contend that many of the retired judges called in from the
sidelines to oversee these matters are so focused on cutting the caseload that they are
unfairly favoring financial institutions at the expense of homeowners.

20TH CIR 03133
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/05/business/05house.html?_r=1&pagewanted=print 9/13/2010
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Lawyers say judges are simply ignoring problematic or contradictory evidence and awarding
the right to foreclose to institutions that have yet to prove they own the properties in
question.

“Now you show up and you get whatever judge is on the schedule and they have not looked
at the file — they don’t even look at the motions,” says April Charney, a lawyer who
represents imperiled borrowers at Jacksonville Area Legal Aid. “You get a five-minute
hearing. It’s a factory.”

But Victor Tobin, chief judge in the 17th Judicial Circuit, which includes Broward County,
defended the effort. “There are more assets devoted to those three foreclosure divisions in
Broward than to any other division in the building in terms of case managers and that sort of
thing to help the general public,” he said. “The people who come get fully, fully heard.”

In any event, huge numbers of cases are being handled. In an article last week in The Florida
Bar News, Belvin Perry Jr., chief judge for the state’s Ninth Judicial Circuit, said that during

July, 1,319 cases had been closed by three senior judges in the district’s two counties, Orange
and Osceola.

Florida’s foreclosure mess is made murkier by what analysts and lawyers involved in the
process say are questionable practices by some law firms that are representing banks. Such
tactics, these people say, have drawn out the process significantly, making it extremely
lucrative for the lawyers and more draining for troubled homeowners.

Doctored or dubious records presented in court as proof of a bank’s ownership have become
such a problem that Bill MeCollum, the Florida attorney general, announced last month that
his office was investigating the state’s three largest foreclosure law firms representing
lenders.

“Thousands of final judgments of foreclosure against Florida homeowners may have been
the result of the allegedly improper actions of these law firms,” said Mr. McCollum in an
interview. “We’ve had so many complaints that I am confident there is a great deal of fraud
here.”

To be sure, adjudicating foreclosure cases is difficult, complicated by multiple transfers of
mortgages and notes when a loan is sold, bewildering paperwork submitted by loan servicers
and shoddy record-keeping by the many institutions that touched the mortgages during the
byzantine securitization process that fueled the housing boom.
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Nevertheless, Florida law requires that before a financial institution can foreclose on a
borrower, it must prove to the court that it actually has the standing to do so. In other words,
it has to show that it is truly the owner. And this is done by demonstrating ownership of the
note underlying the mortgage.

The Waters case offers an example of how wrong things can go in complex foreclosure cases.

While AmTrust, a failed Ohio bank that is now a division of New York Community Bank,
said it owned the note and could foreclose, Mr. Waters’s lawyer produced documents
showing that Fannie Mae, the taxpayer-owned mortgage finance giant, was really the owner.

In spite of the conflicting evidence, Aaron Bowden, the retired judge overseeing the case,
made a summary judgment on Aug, 3, ruling that the property should go back to AmTrust.

Mr. Bowden did not return phone calls seeking comment,

Chip Parker, managing partner at Parker & DuFresne in Jacksonville, which represents Mr.
Waters, said: “The threshold issue in any foreclosure case is who has the right to foreclose.
We presented evidence to the judge that Fannie Mae owns the note and mortgage, and yet
the judge ignored this crucial evidence.”

Mr. Parker is concerned that some homeowners are victimized by the system. “What we are
talking about is railroading homeowners through the rocket docket,” he added.

When contacted by a reporter on Thursday, a spokeswoman for Fannie Mae confirmed that
it owned the note.

David Tong, the lawyer representing AmTrust in the case, declined to comment on the
matter. But on Friday, he did an about-face, filing papers with the court acknowledging that
Fannie Mae owns the note.

Clearing the Backlog

Florida law requires that banks argue their cases before a judge if they want to recover
property from borrowers in default, and 471,000 such cases were pending in Florida at the
end of July, according to the Florida State Courts administration.

Setting up discrete foreclosure courts statewide was seen as a way to help deal with the issue;
consumer law experts say they aren’t aware of any other state that has set up a temporary
court to work down such a backlog.
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But it is paradoxical, say lawyers representing homeowners in the cases, that Florida’s
attorney general acknowledges problems in the cases while retired judges, intent on
reducing caseloads, seem unconcerned about those same problems — like flaws in the banks’
documentation of ownership.

“The most shocking thing of all is the A.G.’s office understands the problem and yet the court
system turns a blind eye to the fact that mortgage servicers are the problem,” says Margery
Golant, a lawyer in South Florida and a former executive at Ocwen, a large mortgage
servicing company. “In the meantime, neighborhoods are being destroyed, homeowners’
associations are being destroyed, and the tax base is being clobbered.”

Steven P. Combs, a lawyer at Combs, Greene, McLester, who formerly was general counsel to
the Fourth Judicial Circuit as well as a family law magistrate, says the entire process may be
unconstitutional.

The Florida Supreme Court has consistently recognized the need to hire retired judges on a
temporary basis, Mr. Combs said, and has ruled that such a “temporary” use is
constitutional.

But because the retired judges are being given foreclosure assignments “repeatedly and
consecutively” to the point of usurping the elected judges’ jurisdiction over all residential
foreclosure cases, he said, their use may not qualify as temporary and could thus violate the
Florida constitution.

The fact that these judges are being paid to reduce the court’s case load creates a perception
among homeowners that the judges have a financial interest in dispensing cases
prematurely, Mr. Combs said, creating a potential bias against borrowers and possibly
violating their right to due process.

He pointed to a recent case in Broward County in which a retired judge refused to postpone
a borrower’s foreclosure sale even though the bank had agreed to it. The judge stated that
she was there to “dispose of cases.”

“If you are an individual whose house is being foreclosed and you hear these judges are being
paid to clean out the backlog, under a realistic appraisal of human tendencies, do you think
that the average judge would be biased in favor of prematurely terminating your case to
clean out the backlog?” Mr. Combs asked.

J. Thomas McGrady, chief judge in the Sixth Judicial Circuit, said in a press release
announcing the program: “We have to clear these cases because of the negative impact they
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are having on other civil litigation. The real estate crisis has placed a tremendous burden on

our judges, and people with other types of pending litigation are also entitled to their day in
court.”

‘Who Owns the Notes?

A foreclosure crisis that has forced millions of delinquent borrowers from their homes across
Florida and elsewhere has also created enormous profits for the law firms and foreclosure
servicers that represent banks and financial services in these actions.

Among the busiest of these firms are the three under investigation by Florida’s attorney

general: the Law Offices of Marshall C. Watson; Shapiro & Fishman; and the Law Offices of
David J. Stern. '

“These law firms appear to be mills,” says Mr. McCollum. “They submit false documents,
fabricate the documents, or the documents actually don’t exist. They wanted to speed the
process up because the faster they get the foreclosures done the better.”

But Mr. Stern said: “I can’t speak for the other firms, but I can assure you there has not been
submission of fraudulent documents. We feel a lot of it is politically motivated. We have
done nothing wrong and are going to cooperate fully.”

Lawyers for the other two firms also disputed the attorney general’s contentions,
maintaining that they work diligently on behalf of their clients.

Borrowers’ lawyers say they confront dubious practices, often involving false documentation
“proving” who owns the note on a given property.

Typically, they say, this involves questionable affidavits asserting ownership of a note
because the actual document has been lost or cannot be produced. Because the affidavits are
often signed by bank representatives who have a stake in the outcome, they should not be
allowed as evidence, borrowers’ lawyers say.

Yet they routinely are introduced as evidence; the Waters case involves such an affidavit
signed by an AmTrust official.

The problem of who owns the note is a result of the process of bundling home loans into
securities and selling them to investors — a common practice in the housing boom. This
meant that notes documenting ownership on a property were repeatedly transferred,
blurring the identity of exactly who controlled the note.
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Documents showing that a note has been assigned to a foreclosing bank are often dated after
a foreclosure, meaning that the bank bringing the case may not have the right to foreclose.

Other questions arise involving documents with improper notary stamps and wildly different
signatures on legal papers supposedly prepared by the same person, borrowers’ lawyers say.

In a case in May 2009, Thomas E. Ice, a defense lawyer at Ice Legal in Royal Palm Beach,
Fla., took the deposition of Cheryl Samons, an operations manager at the David J. Stern law
firm. He asked her about instances at the firm of backdating the assignment of mortgages to
allow foreclosures to go forward.

Mr. Ice and his wife, Ariane, who works with him, had found problems with notary stamps
on mortgage assignments. “Many assignments of mortgages were signed and notarized with
a stamp that had not been issued at the time of the signing, reflecting that the assignment
was backdated,” Mr. Ice says. ]

In her court deposition with Mr. Ice, Ms. Samons testified that she was both an executive of
the entity that handles the mortgage transfers and an officer at the Stern firm. Mr. Ice says
that this creates a conflict of interest because clients of the Stern firm — most of the nation’s
major banks — benefit from the transfer.

The law firm helps its own clients by “creating an illusion that the signing took place before
and it did not,” says Mr. Ice.

Mr. Stern attributed any backdating to sloppiness on the part of paralegals and said that it
had since been corrected.

As for Ms, Samons’s dual roles at the mortgage transfer registry and the law firm, he
responded that, “We believe it is a solid practice.”

Ms. Samons did not return phone calls seeking comment.

Another popular practice that ties up courts’ calendars occurs after a foreclosure is granted
and the property is scheduled to be returned to the bank. As ownership shifts from borrower
to bank, so do all the obligations associated with it, like payment of homeowners’ association
dues.

But few banks want to pay these bills, so firms representing them move to delay the final
step in the process by canceling the sale of a foreclosed property at the last minute, court
officials say. This does not require the banks to restart the foreclosure process, but it keeps
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the property in the hands of the borrower, who remains responsible for maintenance and
association dues.

Earlier this year, Jennifer D. Bailey, administrative judge in Miami-Dade County, said such
cancellations were occurring in 55 percent of cases in her district. In July, she instituted new

rules to reduce last-minute cancellations, including a requirement that a judge hear the
reason,

“There was huge volume to start with and then with this extra bogus stuff going on, the
courts were cross-eyed from it,” says Ms. Golant. “There is a certain amount of truth to the

gridlock, but the reason for the gridlock is the foreclosure firms are practically running the
courtrooms.”

One Firm, Many Cases

The lawyer most closely identified with Florida’s foreclosure morass is David J. Stern. He is
something of a mystery man within the foreclosure world; it is impossible to reach him by
phone since his name is not in the firm’s voice-mail directory and, until recently, there were
no publicly available photographs of him.

Several prominent borrowers’ lawyers who have litigated against his firm say they have
never met him.

Operating out of a gleaming eight-story office building in Plantation, Fla., Mr. Stern, 50, has
come a long way from the South Texas College of Law, from which he graduated in 1986. He
spent his early career as a quality-control lawyer for Gerald Shapiro, a lawyer who
represented mortgage lenders. He opened his own firm in 1994; Fannie Mae voted him
attorney ofthe year in 1998.

Mr. Stern’s company, which now includes a law firm and ancillary foreclosure support
businesses, employs more than 900 people. The firm filed 70,382 foreclosure cases last year.

Critics say the Stern firm has been able to handle this high volume because its lawyers
frequently refuse to work with borrowers and are very aggressive about pushing cases
through the courts even when there are questions about the documentation.

Mr. Stern sees it differently. “I refer to us as an efficient law firm with a specialization in
mortgage lending,” he responded. “Should I feel ashamed that I have built a successful
practice?” he asked. “No one references how committed I am, how I built my firm and how I
work 20 hours a day.”
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But some question the thoroughness of the firm’s work. Bill Warner, a private investigator in
Sarasota, said the Stern firm filed a foreclosure suit against him on behalf of Deutsche Bank
Financial Trust in January 2009. But the bank did not own the property and the suit erred
by including in its claims a federal tax lien on another person with the same name but a
different Social Security number, Mr. Warner said.

Mr. Warner’s mortgage was actually owned by Countrywide, which had sold it to Wells
Fargo. “I fought them myself for a year and a half,” he recalls. “In the meantime, we did a
loan modification with Wells Fargo but Mr. Stern’s firm pursued the foreclosure on the

property anyway.”

Last May, Mr. Warner filed a motion to dismiss the case, alleging submission of a fraudulent
document because Deutsche Bank was not owner of the note. He filed another motion
questioning the credibility of the Stern firm and the lawyer on the case, he said. On June 14,
Deutsche Bank withdrew the case.

Earlier this year Mr. Stern, who has profited handsomely from the foreclosure trade, sold the
part of his operation that provides support services for his firm’s foreclosure work — DJS
Processing — to a public company called the Chardan 2008 China Acquisition Corporation.

The processing company and affiliates generated revenue of $260 million in 2009, financial
filings show.

Brian Foley, a compensation consultant in White Plains, concluded that Mr. Stern made
$17.8 million in 2008, including $12.64 million in compensation and nonrecurring benefits
of $4.36 million. In the deal with Chardan, Mr. Stern and his affiliates were paid $93.5
million: $58.5 million in cash and $35 million after the transaction closed, according to
government filings. In addition, Mr. Stern got a promissory note for $52.49 million to be
paid out over the next couple of years.

In recent years, Mr. Stern and his wife, Jeanine, have bought nearly $60 million in real
estate, mostly in Florida, property records show. Their Mediterranean-style home on
Harborage Isle Drive, in a gated community in Fort Lauderdale, faces water on two sides and
cost almost $14 million. Not far away, in Hillsboro Beach, the Sterns bought two waterfront
properties for $17 million.

Mr. Stern also spent $6.8 million last year on a 9,273-square-foot apartment at the Castillo
Grand Residences in Fort Lauderdale, part of a Ritz-Carlton complex. He and his wife own
two homes in Beaver Creek, Colo.; one was purchased in 2001 for $4.975 million, and
another bought in 2007 for $14.2 million.
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His automobile collection may be worth $3 million, auto experts said; it includes a 2008
Bugatti, multiple Ferraris, Porsches and Mercedes and a Cadillac.

This being Florida, Mr. Stern also collects boats. A 108-foot Mangusta yacht, Lady J, is for
sale at $5.9 million, Web postings show. It was replaced by a 130-foot yacht that cost about
$20 million, according to an acquaintance who requested anonymity over concerns about
Mr. Stern’s influence in the community.

In a nod to his foreclosure work, according to the acquaintance, Mr. Stern mused about
possibly naming the larger yacht Su Casa Es Mi Casa — “Your House Is My House.” But his
wife and others cautioned against it, according to this acquaintance, and Mr. Stern named
the boat “Misunderstood.” Mr. Stern denies that he considered the “Su Casa Es Mi Casa”
name,

Resigned to Moving

While Rodney Waters and Terri Reese are resigned to leaving their home and moving their
family into a rental, they still face another problem.

Under Florida law, a lender may pursue Mr. Waters for the difference between what it says
he owes on the house and what it will fetch in a sale. Thanks to foreclosure fees and other
charges, he owes almost double the $138,500 received in February by the seller of a
neighboring house.

Included in the amount that Mr. Waters owes is almost $10,000 in fees generated by
AmTrust’s lawyers in the case. Mr. Bowden, the retired judge overseeing the case, ordered
Mr. Waters to pay the fees.

Page 10

His lawyer, Mr. Parker, had hoped to persuade the owner of the note to offer a new loan to
his client in a smaller amount to reflect the reduced value in the property. He argued that
this would be a better outcome for the lender and the borrower, since a foreclosure usually
ends up costing a lender far more than does a principal write-down that leaves the borrower
in the home.

But with the judge ruling in favor of the lender, such a deal is unlikely. Mr. Parker filed an

appeal late last week, but Mr. Waters may have to file for bankruptcy to stop the foreclosure
sale.
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From: Mann, Sheila </O=SA020/0U=CACIJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAM?2884>
To: Embury, Jon
CC:
Date: 9/30/2010 7:41:22 AM
Subject: 7RE: Fox 4 Rocket Docket story

Thanks Jon. Fox tried the same thing here a couple weeks ago. Please remind the judges to defer to me (or
you if they are more comfortable with you). I know she totally side-swiped the judge. I'll be getting with
Rick this morning. I believe Fox will keep doing these types of stories just to generate publicity and
sensationalize the foreclosure process. It is an unfortunate situation that Fox seems to have chosen a side
in. Please keep me posted and I will do the same for you.

Thanks.

From: Embury, Jon

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:14 PM
To: Mann, Sheila

Cc: Callanan, Richard

Subject: Fox 4 Rocket Docket story

Shelia,

| wanted to bring this news story to your attention. | was off yesterday when this occurred. We were not contacted
regarding this story. Our staff and Judge Richards relayed what happened this morning. Attached is the story Stopping
Rocket Docket injustice. This was a very slanted report and in my opinion some very poor and unprofessional journalism.
The reporter basically ambushed Judge Richards in our lobby while he was trying to get back up for his next hearing.

Jon
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From: Aloia, Nancy K </0=SA020/0U=CACJIS/ERERECIPIENTS/CN=NK W2884>
To: Carlin, John S.
McHugh, Michael
Starnes, Hugh E
Thompson, James
Diamond, Stella
Hawthorne, Amy

Freeman, Craig
Reduga, Scott

English, Sharon
Connor, Lori

Schifferl, Christine
Sauls, Sandi

Marinell, Amanda

Johnston, Linda
Golden, Diana

Hamsharie, Deborah

Thompson, Lucinda

Trammell, Cindy
Conderman, Ellen

Repperger, Kathryn

Dolson, Shannon

Kellum, Susan G

CC:
Date: 8/19/2010 6:02:16 PM
Subject: Foreclosure docket web link

Attachments: forecloseinfo.url

Foreclosure dockets have been posted on our webpage. Parties may be referred to this webpage when inquiring about
their case on the docket. This search will hit the JACS database at the time they run the docket inquiry. Dockets may be
searched for the Senior Judges and Magistrates. Link provided below.

Shortcut to: http://www.ca.cjis20.org/web/programs/forecloseinfo.asp

Additional inquiries after the docket search is conducted may be made to myself or Sharon English. Our contact
information is posted on the webpage. Please let me know if you are having any problems viewing the dockets.

Please note: The clerk's office provides the official docket for the courtroom. The official docket is numbered and run
approximately 10-days prior to court. Thank you
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From: Cambareri, Kimberly </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CREERECIPIENTS/CN=K CAMBARERI>
To: Conderman, Ellen
CC: Schreiber, Lee Ann
Date: 3/9/2010 8:26:16 AM
Subject: 7RE: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Ellen,

I have modified your template that corresponds to the last Wednesday of the month. This is the breakdown -
09:00am - 25 timeslots (5 min)

10:30am - 25 timeslots(5 min)

01:30pm -25 timeslots (5min)

03:00pm, -25 timeslots (5min)

03:30pm - 5 timeslots (15 min)

Kimberly Cambareri

Computer Programmer/Analyst
(239) 533-9103 work

(239) 357-4506 mobile
mailto:kcambareri@ca.cjis20.org

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Cambareri, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Hi Kim,
Judge Schreiber says to please change the template after 8/23/10. 5 minute hearings in the am and 10 & 15 in the pm.
Yes, to confirm we want a total of 100 slots.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman(@ca.cjis20.org

From: Cambareri, Kimberly

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 8:25 AM

To: Conderman, Ellen

Cc: Schreiber, Lee Ann; McLean, Craig

Subject: RE: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Ellen,
I can adjust your templates, but they are already deployed through the week ending August 23, 2010. If you would like
the timeslots to be adjusted now, perhaps we can look at the hearings on her calendar that are scheduled and try to insert
some new timeslots. Please give me a call and we can discuss it.
Please call me if you have any questions.

. ) 20TH CIR 03145
Kimberly Cambareri
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(239) 533-9103 work
(239) 357-4506 mobile
mailto:kcambareri@ca.cjis20.org

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 4:35 PM

To: Cambareri, Kimberly

Cc: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Subject: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Hi Kim,

Judge Schreiber is requesting to change her residential mortgage foreclosure docket in Lee County to the following
timeslots:

On the Wednesday of the Fourth FULL week of the month (or the 2nd Lee Co week) and the Fifth Wednesday (if there
1s one):

9:00 am

10:30 am

1:30 am

3:00 pm

25 cases in each timeslot (for a total of 100 cases per day) with 10 and 15 minute hearings in the afternoon as we have
now. If you have any questions, give me call.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman(@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 03146
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From: Cambareri, Kimberly </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/EREERECIPIENTS/CN=KCAMBARERI>
To: Golden, Diana

Trammell, Cindy
Thompson, Lucinda

Hamsharie, Deborah

Conderman, Ellen

Rose, Penelope

Arenas, Liliana
CC: Mclean, Craig

Pace, Cheryl
Date: 5/20/2010 10:13:44 AM

Subject: Foreclosure Information

Good morning,
It has come to my attention that an official email was not sent out in regards to foreclosure changes/notification. There is a

new email address that is posted on the internet in regards to scheduling foreclosures. This is the new information :
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE HEARINGS:
Please note: Attorneys must be present for hearings. No telephonic appearances will be permitted in residential mortgage
foreclosure cases.
For hearing time on Uncontested Motions for Summary Judgment, please e-mail Massforeclosure@leeclerk.org.
(Please do not place dashes in the case number for e-mailed requests. Example: 04CA20008)
For hearing time on all other Residential Mortgage Foreclosure cases, please contact Ellen in Judge Schreiber's
office at 239-533-2603.

| apologize for not sending an email sooner notifying the Judicial Assistants of the change. Please contact me or Cheryl Pace
with any questions.

Kimberly Cambareri

Computer Programmer/Analyst
20th Judicial Circuit Courts

(239) 533-9103 work

(239) 357-4506 mobile
mailto:kcambareri@ca.cjis20.org
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From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP
rOM: FYDIBOHF23SPDLTY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>

To: Mockler, Terry
CC:

Date: 3/30/2010 8:44:40 AM
Subject: 7RE: Telephonic Appearances

]

Oh that’s good to know!

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

From: Mockler, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:43 AM
To: Conderman, Ellen

Subject: RE: Telephonic Appearances

[ don’t blame her! We don’t do telephonic hearings either!!!

Terry Mockler

JA to Judge Thomas Reese
tmockler@ca.cjis20.org

239-533-9161
239-485-2704 (FAX)

"smile, stand up steaight, & do the best you can do'!

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:26 AM
To: JA-Lee

Subject: Telephonic Appearances

Good Morning,

Just want to clarify that Judge Schreiber does not permit any telephonic appearances in our residential foreclosure
hearings. We’ve had several attorney offices tell us they were told we issue orders permitting telephonic appearances.
Thanks.

20TH CIR 03148
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Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 03149
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From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP
rOM: FYDIBOHF23SPDLTY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>
To: JA-Lee

CcC:
Date: 3/30/2010 8:26:00 AM
Subject: Telephonic Appearances

]

Good Morning,

Just want to clarify that Judge Schreiber does not permit any telephonic appearances in our residential foreclosure
hearings. We've had several attorney offices tell us they were told we issue orders permitting telephonic appearances.
Thanks.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 03150
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
Date: 4/28/2010 2:09:28 PM
Subject: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Hi Dana,

It was brought to my attention today that Judge Richards webpage in Jacs under Scheduling Hearings, Paragraph; Foreclosure
Hearings says Judge Schreiber hears all Motions for Summary Judgment. Can you please change it to “Residential Foreclosure
Hearings” ? This Atty’s office wouldn’t believe me when | told her we didn’t hear commercial MSJ’s.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 03151
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From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP

" (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

CcC:
Date: 4/29/2010 8:44:32 AM
Subject: 7FW: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Reminder to speak with Judge Kyle on hearing commercial foreclosure hrgs....

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:21 AM
To: Conderman, Ellen

Subject: RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

In Charlotte we heard ALL MS) hearings, even commercial. Ask Jon Bmbury to make sure.

Dana Davis

Judicial Assistant to Hon. George C. Richards
Charlotte County Clreult Judge

Telephone 941-637-2375

Fax 941-637-2352 (new fax)

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Davis, Dana

Subject: RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Oh boy. | better get this straight then. I'll let you know what we find out.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Conderman, Ellen

Subject: RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

From my understanding with Jon Bmbury tn Charlotte County she does hear commercial foreclosures. only in Lee
County does she only hear residential.

Dana Davis 20TH CIR 03152

11_16_2010
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Charlotte County Clreult Judge
Telephone 941-637-2375
Fax 941-637-2352 (new fax)

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 3:09 PM
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

20TH CIR 03153

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
Date: 4/29/2010 8:21:06 AM
Subject: 7RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Ok, sure will, Thanks.

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

Dana davis 20TH CIR 03154

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

20TH CIR 03155

11_16_2010
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STATE OF FLORIDA

TweNTIETH JubpiciaL CIRcCUIT
CHARLOTTE, COLLIER, GLADES, HENDRY AND LEE COUNTIES

G. KeITH CARY TELEPHONE
CHIEF JUDGE (R39) 5833-9140
May 3, 2010

Albert Batista, Esq.

Legal Aid Service of Collier County
4125 E. Tamiami Trail

Naples, Florida 34112

Re: Writs of Possession in Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Cases

Dear Mr. Batista:

Thank you for your letter dated April 13, 2010. I understand that you are requesting entry of an
Administrative Order that would mandate that Writs of Possession in residential mortgage foreclosure
proceedings include a certification affirming compliance with the newly enacted Federal Protecting
Tenants at Foreclosure Act.

I have thoroughly considered your request and understand that it is for the benefit of residential tenants
who are perhaps caught between the parties involved in a foreclosure proceeding. However, the federal
act was explicitly created to address those concerns. Your request that I, as Chief Judge, mandate an
additional requirement not already provided for by the federal act, i.e. certification of compliance, could,
unfortunately, be misconstrued as an attempt at legislation, as opposed to administration. An
«Administrative Order” is strictly defined as “[a] directive necessary to administer properly the court’s
affairs,” and it may be subject to debate as to whether the scope of your request goes beyond
administration. Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.120(c).

Accordingly, at this time, I am compelled to respectfully decline your request for an Administrative
Order. Of course, I encourage you to continue to educate the public and your clients on the new federal
]aw and to bring any violations to the attention of the trial court on a case-by-case basis.

Thank you and your organization for the services that you provide to the citizens of the Twentieth Judicial
Circuit.

Sincerely,

-
. Keith Cary
Chief Judge

cc: John S. Carlin, Administrative Judge for Lee County
Cynthia A. Pivacek, Administrative Judge for Collier County
Keith R. Kyle, Administrative Judge for Charlotte County
James D. Sloan, Administrative Judge for Hendry County
Jack Lundy, Administrative Judge for Glades County

FAX (239) 485-2588
LEE COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER, 1700 MONROE STREET, FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 3390l
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